 FOIMAX

NEYWORKING PEQPLE TOGETHER

Date: May 10, 2016

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

USA

Subject: Description of Permissive Change
To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Edimax Technology Co Ltd, hereby requests a Class {1 Permissive
Change for the following project(s): ’
FCC ID: NDD9577111306 (Grant date: 12/10/2013)

This project is a Permissive Change for the purpose of upgrade standards version for
5150~5250MHz; 5725~5850MHz according to FCC CFR part 15 subpart E, §15.407.

The RF exposure assessment for Portable categories under original grant is completed in a
higher declared tune up power level and hence no further need to re-evaluate the RF exposure
on the portable condition.

There are no change to mechanics and functionality.

Sincerely yours,

Applicant’s company name  : Edimax Technology Co Ltd

No.3, Wu Chuan 3RD Road, Wu-Ku Industrial Park, Taipei Hsien,
Applicant’'s company address : Tai
aiwan

Signature

ill'/ :n/‘/] z
Job Title and Dept. : Tracy Chehg / Seniorj&pecialist
E-mail . tracy@edimax.com.

Tel. : +886—2—7739-6639



